Junior League Executive Meeting

18:00 hours March 6th 2018 Meeting Room NSC

Minutes

Present: Karen Riordan(KR), Andy Coulson(AC), Peter Lewis(PL), Peter Crompton(PC), Janelle Clarke(JC), Sally Green(SG), Robert Webber(RW), Chris Eaton(CE), Mark Williams(MW).

1. Apologies:

Greig Wright(GW)

2. Minutes of the last meeting

Agreed.

3. Matters arising

Sept 17/6. Coaching Workshop – Playing the Long Game by Tony Robson ECB National Training Manager coach took place in Jan 2018.

4. Junior Leagues

Last year's format was emailed by GW to all clubs on 20/2/18. Agreement by all present to follow the same format. Delegates reported that player numbers should be similar to 2017 figures. PL hopes to enter a Peel and St Johns team in the Under 11s. KR encouraged clubs to retain young players who have been in the MYG (Manx Youth Games) format.

5. Community

- 5.1 SG reported that player numbers are running well at present, higher than last year. SG continued that only Cronkbourne's numbers are lower. SG advised that existing Kwik Cricketers can join in the MYG.
 - Date for the (MYG) is Saturday 12th May.
- 5.2.SG reported that school initiatives are ongoing throughout the Island. Years 1 and 2 are being given a taste of cricket, continued SG, and after Easter, SG and George Burrows will go around schools coaching Key

Stage 2 children. She advised that they will both give encouragement to join their local clubs. PL said that he had been impressed by the coaching provided by Callum Gawne, the MSR coach funded by the IOMCA.

- 5.3.SG highlighted GW's email re Development opportunities for clubs. PL asked if the funding of kit was included in the Development initiatives. It was felt by those present that most children come equipped already.
- 5.4.SG reported that Indoor Cricket was ongoing at KWC and had been well received. SG advised that a couple of sessions are available for hire.

6. Coaching

SG advised that the ICC are about to introduce their own certified coaching courses but there is no information available at present. SG advised that GW is keen for potential coaches to put their name forward to him.

Action Point AC – Will Insurance for coaches change when certified through the ICC? AC to ask GW.

7. Child welfare

KR reported that all clubs have nominated Child Welfare Officers and the Safeguarding training courses had been well attended.

8. AOB

- 8.1 SG highlighted that Junior players moving in to Open Age cricket should be given ample opportunity to play. SG advised that school year 8 children are allowed to play in Open Age cricket. Action Point all Junior delegates to liaise with their Senior colleagues.
- 8.2.RW requested that the Secondary Schools Festival be timed to ensure that all schools including KWC can play if bad weather causes a postponement. KR advised that the planning of the festival is not in the IOMCA control but that she would discuss with the relevant people. Action Point KR to discuss.
- 8.3.PC requested an update of contacts for all the clubs.
- 8.4.KR reported that the Executive Committee would discuss the sharing of template forms for players club registration and the retention of data.
 Action Point all delegates to forward to AC their consent forms.
- 8.5. Action Point KR to raise the issue of the sharing of MYG data with clubs with Paul Bridson at IOM Sport.

Meeting closed 19:00